From: Damiani, Alex H (HEALTH) <alex.damiani@health.ny.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 4:31 PM

To: Evans, Daniel (DEC) <daniel.evans@dec.ny.gov>; Farrah Gaskins (She/Her)
<Farrah.Gaskins@nrc.gov>

Cc: Robert Johnson <Robert.Johnson@nrc.gov>; Monica Ford (She/Her) <Monica.Ford@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Fw: Copy of NYS Performance Improvement Plan 2023 (DOH and
DEC).xIsx

Added the updates for DOH into the file Dan sent this morning. Anytime April 5 works for me for the
initial meeting, thanks!

Alex

From: Evans, Daniel (DEC) <daniel.evans@dec.ny.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:28 AM

To: Damiani, Alex H (HEALTH) <alex.damiani@health.ny.gov>; Farrah Gaskins (She/Her)
<Farrah.Gaskins@nrc.gov>

Cc: Robert Johnson <Robert.Johnson@nrc.gov>; Monica Ford (She/Her) <Monica.Ford@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Fw: Copy of NYS Performance Improvement Plan 2023 (DOH and DEC).xIsx

Here is a revised cell E49.
Please let me know if this addresses the comment for that one sufficiently.

Thanks,
Dan

From: Damiani, Alex H (HEALTH) <alex.damiani@health.ny.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 3:47 PM

To: Farrah Gaskins (She/Her) <Farrah.Gaskins@nrc.gov>; Evans, Daniel (DEC)
<daniel.evans@dec.ny.gov>

Cc: Robert Johnson <Robert.Johnson@nrc.gov>; Monica Ford (She/Her) <Monica.Ford@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Fw: Copy of NYS Performance Improvement Plan 2023 (DOH and DEC).xIsx

Hi
Sorry for the delayed response been dealing with issues related to one of your licensees

| see two comments from Monica, cells E34 and E49, are there others that | am missing?
Thanks!

Alex

Alex Damiani, MS, MPH, Director

Bureau of Environmental Radiation Protection
New York State Department of Health

(518) 402-7551



From: Farrah Gaskins (She/Her) <Farrah.Gaskins@nrc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 4:26 PM

To: Damiani, Alex H (HEALTH) <alex.damiani@health.ny.gov>; Evans, Daniel (DEC)
<daniel.evans@dec.ny.gov>

Cc: Robert Johnson <Robert.Johnson@nrc.gov>; Monica Ford (She/Her) <Monica.Ford@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Fw: Copy of NYS Performance Improvement Plan 2023 (DOH and DEC).xIsx

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.

Hi Alex and Dan,

| hope all is well. Thanks for resubmitting the PIP. We want to ensure that the PIP sets you on
a path for success and demonstrates what you are doing to address recommendations and
also be able to demonstrate how you measure if the implementation was successful. We
updated some information and made some comments on the attached PIP. Please take a look
at the attachment and let us know if you have any questions. Can you address comments and
resend and let us know if you are ok with the other changes made. | will be out tomorrow but |
have copied Monica who is available and willing to assist you if you have any questions.

Thanks so much for your patience and cooperation for getting this completed.

Have a great weekend,
Farrah

Farrah C. Gaskins

Regional State Agreements Officer
U.S. NRC, Region |

475 Allendale Road, Suite 102
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713
267-979-8903 (cell)*
610-337-5143 (office)

From: Damiani, Alex H (HEALTH) <alex.damiani@health.ny.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 4:13 PM

To: Farrah Gaskins (She/Her) <Farrah.Gaskins@nrc.gov>; Robert Johnson <Robert.Johnson@nrc.gov>
Cc: Evans, Daniel (DEC) <daniel.evans@dec.ny.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Fw: Copy of NYS Performance Improvement Plan 2023 (DOH and DEC).xlsx

Hi,
| think | have added Dan's and my staff's updates, let us know what you think!
Thank you!

Alex



